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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I write to further respond to your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request for various
documents relating to the Governor's judicial appointments. Please be advised that I am still in
the process of locating and gathering documents in response to your request. Once all documents
have been located and gathered, I will review them to determine whether they are responsive to
your request' I should be able to provide you with a further response no later than May 17,2001.

Sincerely,

Aario't4i, @
Rosario Yizzie
Assistant Counsel to the Governor
Records Access Officer
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